

CP 88 SS 650 : Part 2 : ~~2001~~ 2019
(ICS 29.260.10)

SINGAPORE STANDARD

Code of practice for temporary electrical installations

– Part 2 : Festive lighting, trade-fairs, mini-fairs and exhibition sites

SS 650 : Part 2 : 2019
(ICS 29.260.10)

~~**CP 88 : Part 2 : 2001**~~
~~(ICS 29.260.10)~~

SINGAPORE STANDARD

**Code of practice for temporary electrical
installations**

– Part 2 : Festive lighting, trade-fairs, mini-fairs and exhibition sites

Published by Enterprise Singapore

All rights reserved. Unless otherwise specified, no part of this Singapore Standard may be reproduced or utilised in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying and microfilming, without permission in writing from Enterprise Singapore. Request for permission can be sent to: standards@enterprisesg.gov.sg.

© Enterprise Singapore 2019

ISBN 978-981-48-3586-2

~~ISBN 9971-67-888-8~~

SS 650 : Part 2 : 2019

The content of this Singapore Standard was approved on 26 August 2019 by the Electrical ~~Industry Practice~~ and Electronic Standards Committee ~~on behalf of~~ (EESC) under the purview of the Singapore Standards Council ~~of Singapore on 24 September 2004~~.

First published, May 2001

First revision and re-designated as SS 650, 2019

EESC ~~The Electrical Industry Practice Committee appointed by the Standards Council~~ consists of the following members:

	Name	Organisation Representation
Chairman	: Mr Soh Siew Cheong Er. Peter Leong Weng Kwai	Standards Council Individual Capacity
Deputy Chairmen	: Mr Andrew Chow Dr Kang Cheng Guan	Individual Capacity Energy Market Authority
Advisor	: Mr Renny Yeo Ah Kiang	Individual Capacity
Secretary	: Ms Tay Tung Ling Mr Jason Low	Enterprise Singapore Productivity and Standards Board
Members	: Assoc Prof Chang Che-Sau Dr Ashwin Khambadkone Dr Chua Sze Wey Mr Foo Kong Deen Michael Goh Chye Soon Mr Goh Eng Kee Assoc Prof Gooi Hoay Beng Er. Hashim Bin Mansoor Mr Ho Fui Chan Er. Kwang Cheok Sen Mr Cedric Lee Say Teck Mr Ho Sou Weng Lee Wee Keong Mr Hor Siew Kee Er. N P Karthigayan Lim Say Leong Mr Bernard Koh Mr Leong Kok Yeong Er. Ling Shiang Yun Er. Kenneth Liu Mr Ng Soon Lee Mr Sim Wee Meng Mr Samuel Ong Bor Hwee Tan Beng Koon Mr Pang Toh Kang Er. Tan Hak Khoon Mr Roland Tan Sing Ong	National University of Singapore Agency for Science, Technology & Research Singapore Electrical Trade Contractors and Licensed Electrical Workers Association Nanyang Technological University Ngee Ann Polytechnic Building and Construction Authority Housing & Development Board SP Group Singapore Polytechnic Civil Defence Force Temasek Polytechnic Institution of Engineers Singapore Individual Capacity Institute of Technical Education Association of Consulting Engineers, Singapore Individual Capacity TUV SUD PSB Pte Ltd Land Transport Authority Singapore Electrical Contractors Association Manufacturing Federation PWD Corporation Pte Ltd Individual Capacity National Environment Agency JTC Corporation

Assoc Prof Teo Cheng Yu	Nanyang Technological University
Er. Joseph Toh Siaw Hui	<i>The Institution of Engineers, Singapore</i>
Mr Andrew Yap	<i>Enterprise Singapore</i>
Mr Wan Fook Sing Nelson	<i>Singapore Contractors Electrical Trades</i>
Yeap	<i>Association Ltd</i>
Mr Yeo Yek Seng	<i>Energy Market Authority</i>

SS 650 : Part 2 : 2019

~~The Technical Committee on Temporary Electrical Installations appointed by EESC sets up the Electrical Industry Practice~~ Technical Committee on Power System and ~~responsible for~~ Utilisation to oversee the preparation of this ~~Part of the Code~~ standard. The Technical Committee consists of ~~representatives from~~ the following ~~organisations~~ members:

	Name	Organisation Representation
Chairman	Mr Er. Tan Hak Khoon	Energy Market Authority Individual Capacity
Deputy Chairman	Er. Tan Chong Poh	Individual Capacity
Secretary	Ms Gena Tee Mr Jason Tan	Enterprise Singapore Productivity and Standards Board
Members	Mr Foo Meng Wah Mr Jimmy He Er. Chan Chee Hin	Ngee Ann Polytechnic Ministry of Manpower
	Mr Lim Ah Hee Chia Song Khoon	Real Estate Developers' Association of Singapore
	Er. Lum Chong Chuen Adeline Koh	Land Transport Authority Housing & Development Board
	Mr Ng Kim Leong Prof Lalit Kumar Goel	Institution Association of Consulting Engineers Singapore
	Mr Ng Kin Ming Er. Lee Wai Meng	PWD Corporation Pte Ltd Nanyang Technological University
	Er. Lim Say Leong	Singapore Electrical Contractors and Licensed Electrical Workers Association
	Dr Thomas Reindl	Singapore Electrical Trades Association
	Mr Seng Chin Chye	National University of Singapore
	Er. Soh Swee Seng	Institute of Technical Education
	Mr Pang Tan Boon Kiat Chong	Housing & Development Board
	Mr T Gopala Krishna Rao Dr Teo Tee Hui	Power Supply Ltd Singapore Manufacturing Federation
	Er. Yee Peng Huey	Singapore The Institution of Safety Officers Engineers, Singapore
		JTC Corporation
Members	Mr Rozario Robert	Association of Singapore Marine Industries
	Er. Ken Tan See Pian	Association of Consulting Engineers, Singapore
	Mr Toh Teck Boon	Singapore Electrical Trades Association
	Mr Yee Cheong In	PSB Corporation Pte Ltd
	Mr Yong Siew Hwa	Building and Construction Authority

~~The Working Group appointed by the~~ The Technical Committee sets up the Working Group on Temporary Electrical Installations to ~~assist in the preparation of~~ prepare this standard. The Working Group consists of the following ~~members~~ experts who contribute in their *individual capacity*:

	Name	Organisation
Convenor	Mr Er. Tan Hak Khoon	Energy Market Authority
Secretary	Ms Gena Tee Mr Jason Tan	Singapore Productivity and Standards Board
Members	Mr Lim Ah Hee Er. Chan Chee Hin	Housing & Development Board

Mr Chua Bock Choon

~~Mr Ng Kim~~ Er. Lim Say Leong ~~PWD Corporation Pte Ltd~~

Er. Loh Wah Kay

Mr Mohamed Haniffa Ibrahim

Er. Tan Chong Poh

CPT Tan Ping Hao

~~Mr Pang~~ Er. Peter Toi Boon- ~~Power Supply Limited~~

~~Kiat~~ Bin

Er. Wang Hee Weng

(blank page)

The organisations in which the experts of the Working Group are involved are:

Association of Consulting Engineers Singapore

Energy Market Authority

Ministry of Manpower

Ngee Ann Polytechnic

Singapore Electrical Contractors and Licensed Electrical Workers Association

Singapore Electrical Trades Association

Singapore Civil Defence Force

SP Group

Contents

	Page
Foreword	6
CODE OF PRACTICE	6
1 General	7
1.1 Scope	7 8
1.2 Object Normative references	7 8
1.3 Relationship with statutory regulations Terms and definitions	8 10
1.4 Use of established materials, equipment and methods	8 11
2 Definitions	8
3 5 General requirements	9 11
3 5.1 Source of supply	9 11
3 5.2 Type of earthing arrangement	10 12
3 5.3 Installation of generating set	10 13
4 6 Protection for safety	12 14
4 6.1 Control of supply	12 14
4 6.2 Basic protection (protection against direct contact)	12 15
4 6.3 Fault protection (protection against indirect contact) for low voltage system	12 15
4 6.4 Fault protection (protection against indirect contact) for reduced voltage system_	13 16
4 6.5 Protection against lightning	14 16
5 7 Selection and erection of equipment	14 16
5 7.1 General	14 16
5 7.2 Wiring system	14 17
5 7.3 Devices for isolation and switching	15 18
5 7.4 Switchgear and controlgear	15 18
5 7.5 Other equipment	16 18
5 7.6 Decorative lighting	18 20
6 8 Inspection, testing and maintenance	19 22
 Annexes	
A Danger signboard Statutory regulations and associated memoranda	21 23
B Temporary electrical installations inspection checklist for festive lighting, trade-fairs, mini-fairs and exhibition sites	22 24
C Danger signboard	28
 TABLE Table	
1 Maximum earth fault loop impedance (Z_s) for a disconnection time 5s 5 s and U_o of 55-volts V (single-phase)	14 16
Bibliography	30

Foreword

This ~~Part of the~~ Singapore Standard ~~CP 88~~ was prepared by the Working Group on Temporary Electrical Installation set up by the Technical Committee on ~~Temporary Electrical Installations~~ Power System & Utilisation under the purview of EESC.

This ~~direction~~ is a revision of CP 88 : Part 2 : 2001 – “Code of practice for temporary electrical installations – Part 2 : Festive lighting, trade-fairs, mini-fairs and exhibition sites” and has been re-designated as SS 650 : Part 2.

Editorial updates and amendments to the ~~Electrical Industry Practice Committee~~ scope and requirements of protection for safety have been made in this revision. This includes the list of normative references amended to include the latest SS, IEC or BS accordingly.

SS 650 comprises the following parts under the general title ‘Code of practice for temporary electrical installations’:

Part 1: Construction and building sites

Part 2: Festive lighting, trade-fairs, mini-fairs and exhibition sites

Temporary electrical installations for festive lighting, trade-fairs, mini-fairs and exhibition sites such as bazaar, exposition and decorative lighting installation erected in conjunction with festive, religious or commercial events, are becoming increasingly common. This Code ~~has been prepared to meet the need. It~~ is drawn up to meet these needs and to supplement the general requirements of ~~Singapore Standard~~ SS 638 (formerly CP 5—~~‘Electrical installations’~~), “Code of practice for electrical installations” and includes recommendations with regard to inspection, testing and maintenance. The requirements of this Code are given in general terms and will normally need to be supplemented by the advice of skilled persons as defined in 3.9.

It is presupposed that in the course of their work, users will comply with all relevant regulatory and statutory requirements. Some examples of relevant regulations and acts are listed in the Bibliography. The Singapore Standards Council and Enterprise Singapore will not be responsible for identifying all of such legal obligations.

In preparing this Code, reference was made to the following publications:

BS EN 50525-1:2011	Electric cables – Low voltage energy cables of rated voltage up to and including 450/750 V (U0/U) – General requirements
BS EN 50525-2-11:2011	Electric cables – Low voltage energy cables of rated voltage up to and including 450/750 V (U0/U) – Cables for general applications – Flexible cables with thermoplastic PVC insulation
BS EN 50525-2-12:2011	Electric cables – Low voltage energy cables of rated voltage up to and including 450/750 V (U0/U) – Cables for general applications – Cables with thermoplastic PVC insulation for extensible leads
BS EN 50525-2-21:2011	Electric cables – Low voltage energy cables of rated voltage up to and including 450/750 V (U0/U) – Cables for general applications – Flexible cables with crosslinked elastomeric insulation
BS EN 50525-2-71:2011	Electric cables – Low voltage energy cables of rated voltage up to and including 450/750 V (U0/U) – Cables for general applications – Flat tinsel cables (cords) with thermoplastic PVC insulation